4.

The formation of a Presbyterian community or congregation in South Africa, dates back to the year 1812. During that year a Presbyterian minister from Scotland, the Rev. George Thom, sailed for the Cape en route to India. On his arrival, he found that the 93rd Regiment, or Southern Fencibles, a Scottish Regiment, was without a chaplain, but that on its own initiative it had formed a Calvinist Society with the object of maintaining regular worship. Mr. Thom thereupon proceeded to form a congregation of the Presbyterian Church. Membership consisted of persons of other denominations, as well as Presbyterians, and in view of the diverse nature of the membership, the church was named the Church of Christ, its administration nevertheless being on Presbyterian lines. This congregation had a varied history and after seven years it ceased to have any connection with the Presbyterian form of government. In 1824 a fresh movement started for the establishment of a distinctively Presbyterian Church in Cape Town, and in 1829 the Church of St. Andrew was officially opened.

Meantime, under a Government scheme, a large number of settlers arrived at Algoa Bay in 1820, and one section of these settlers, under the leadership of the poet Thomas Pringle, formed a Presbyterian congregation and erected a church building at Glen Lynden in the Eastern Province of the Cape. The congregation was composed of both Afrikaans and English speaking Presbyterians.

With the development of the country, and particularly with the discovery of diamonds in the Northern Cape, and later the discovery of gold on the Witwatersrand, extension work was carried out and congregations were established in growing urban communities. At the same time work was pioneered in the Rhodesias, congregations being formed at Bulawayo and Salisbury, the two main centres, and in Northern Rhodesia.

In 1897, after negotiations between various Presbyterian bodies through a Federal council, the first General Assembly of the Presbyterian Church of South Africa, was held in Durban, and the Presbyterian Church of South Africa was formally constituted.

At that time there were three Presbyteries, 22 European and 10 Native congregations. The General Assembly met for the second time in 1898

but on account of the Anglo-Boer war, was prevented from meeting again until 1900. In the interim the Church had grown to 37 European charges with 8 preaching stations, and in addition to the 10 Native congregations, mission work was carried out in various parts of the country. The Presbyteries of Adelaide, King William's Town, and the Orange River, were added to those already in existence.

Since those early days, the Church has endeavoured to keep pace with the phenomenal economic development of South Africa and the Rhodesias, and has expanded accordingly.

Collection Number: AD1715

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS (SAIRR), 1892-1974

PUBLISHER:

Collection Funder:- Atlantic Philanthropies Foundation Publisher:- Historical Papers Research Archive Location:- Johannesburg ©2013

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document forms part of the archive of the South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR), held at the Historical Papers Research Archive at The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.